

MARTA BANDEIRA

VIDEO CREATOR
BRAND PHOTOGRAPHY
EXPERT



Date Of Birth 20th August, 1991
Nationality Portugal

CONTACT DETAILS

📞 +44 793 842 08 56
✉️ marta.filipa.bandeira@gmail.com
🌐 www.linkedin.com/in/marta-filipa-bandeira

CAREER SUMMARY

Talented and experienced video creator and brand photographer with a strong eye for detail and a passion for capturing the core and essence of a subject, through both media and digital content. Skilled and proficient in post-processing software, with a vast experience in the most diverse sectors.

EXPERIENCES

LEAD PHOTOGRAPHER AND VIDEO CREATOR

GGR GROUP
MARCH 2022 - CURRENTLY

- ✓ Responsible for all video and photo content and all stages involved in its production and delivery
- ✓ Worked with sellers and SEO to understand their vision and deliver media that exceeded their expectations
- ✓ Worked on photo editing using professional post-processing editing software to produce high-quality commercial photos for advertisements, catalogues and banners

VIDEOGRAPHER AND LIVE STREAMING TECHNICIAN

OOOOO
DECEMBER 2021 - MARCH 2022

- ✓ Assisted senior videographers with setting up and breaking down equipment, camera operating, and managing shows
- ✓ Worked with clients to understand their vision and deliver shows that met their needs

EDUCATION

2009 - 2014	● Bsc Biology and Animal Behaviour Faculty of Sciences, Lisbon University
2016 - 2017	● MA Wildlife Documentary Production University of Faugé Applied Art Department

SKILLS

Photography and Video Creation

10/10

Art Direction

10/10

Adobe Creative Suite

08/10

Aerial Video and Photography

08/10

Storytelling

08/10

Digital Marketing

06/10

LANGUAGES

English

10/10

French

8/10

Portuguese

10/10

MARTA BANDEIRA

VIDEO CREATOR
AND BRAND PHOTOGRAPHY EXPERT

FREELANCING

VIDEO CREATOR - CYCLING EVENTS AND ENDURANCE COURSES

CRANK IT CYCLES
MARCH 2022 - CURRENTLY

- ✓ Collaborated with the client to create visually stunning video and photography content that aligns with their brand identity and marketing objectives.
- ✓ Worked on photo editing using professional post-processing editing software to produce high-quality commercial photos for advertisements, catalogues and banners.

VIDEO CREATOR - SURRON ELECTRIC BIKES

SURRON BIKES REPRESENTATIVE
JUNE 2023 - CURRENTLY

- ✓ Collaborated with the client to create visually stunning video and photography content of the race.

VIDEO CREATOR - CANNOE CHALLENGE

AGE UK LANCASHIRE
APRIL 2022

- ✓ Collaborated with a private group of participants to create visually stunning video and photography content of the challenge.

ACHIEVEMENTS

- 2019 Cannes Film Festival
Screening of The Best of India (Wildilmsindia)
- 2023 Plant Planet
"Cranes Today" magazine, Cover Feature (September, 2023)
- 2023 Cranes Today
"Cranes Today" magazine, Cover Feature (September, 2023)

SEASONAL

BRAND VIDEO AND PHOTOGRAPHY EXPERT

LA MALADAIRE CAMPING GROUND
MARCH 2021 - OCTOBER 2021

- ✓ Collaborated with the client to create visually stunning video and photography content that aligns with their brand identity and marketing objectives.
- ✓ Social media management.

COLLABORATIONS

VIDEO PRODUCER AND DOP

SNAPCHAT INC THROUGH MEDIA MONKS

- ✓ Ad campaign.
- ✓ Creative direction crew management.

CAMERA OP AND CO-EDITOR

15TH EDITION MTB HIMALAYA
& HERO CYCLES
SEPTEMBER 2019

- ✓ Collaborated with a private group of participants to create visually stunning video and photography content of the challenge.